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Dear Michelle,
 
Hope you are well!
 
You are welcome to keep me on the list, but please add my new Land Use Scientist- Miss Megan
Simons as the contact person. Megan will be providing comment on our behalf on this project and
will be your point of contact.
 
Megan please forward your relevant telephone number as I know you are still being setup in that
regard by our IT department.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
 

  Colin Fordham
Conservation Intelligence Manager – Landscape East

  tel +27 87 087 3058 | fax +27 44 802 5313  | cell +27 64 857 5560
email cfordham@capenature.co.za | postal Private Bag X6546, George, 6530
physical 4th Floor, Rentzburg Hof, 42 Courtney Street, Bodorp, George, 6529
www.capenature.co.za

 
 
 

From: Miles, Michelle <michelle.miles@hatch.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 10:52
To: landuseadvicesouth@capenature.co.za; cfordham@capenature.co.za
Cc: Muller, Margaret <margaret.muller@hatch.com>
Subject: Upgrade of the DR 1797 Rd - Basic Assessment
 
Good morning Mr. Fordham,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
Hatch has been appointed by the Western Cape Government to conducted the engineering for the
upgrade of the DR 1797 (Redford) Road in the Eden area of the Western Cape. In addition, Hatch has
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also been appointed to conduct the associated environmental approvals process for the upgrade of
the DR 1797. We are currently compiling the Environmental Authorisation Application form and, in
accordance with the new regulations with regards to the Disaster Management Act, it is now a
requirement to present the Department of Environmental Affair and Development Planning with a
Public Participation Plan.
 
While we are still in early stages of this process, we thought it would be a good idea to start
compiling our Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) Database which we will need as part of the
Public Participation Plan. Once we have started the Environmental Authorisation Process, we will use
this database to provide all I&APs with information on the project, as well as inform them of the
environmental approvals process.
 
I have attached the Background Information Document (BID) for the DR 1797 Rd Upgrade Project
which will give you a brief background on the project.
 
Please advise whether you are the correct person within CapeNature who would like to be part of
this process and whether there are additional people who would like to receive information on this
project? If you would like to be an I&AP please click here to register using the online registration
form.
 
Thank you so much for your time and have a great rest of your day.
 
Kind regards
Michelle Miles Registered EAP
Environmental Advisor / Environmental Services Group
 
Tel: +27 (0) 11 612 4587
Cell: +27 (0) 83 602 4988
58 Emerald Parkway Road
Greenstone Hill
Johannesburg

 

 

N O T I C E - This message from Hatch is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential or proprietary. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. By communicating with us via e-mail, you accept such risks.
When addressed to our clients, any information, drawings, opinions or advice (collectively, "information")
contained in this e-mail is subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing agreements.
Where no such agreement exists, the recipient shall neither rely upon nor disclose to others, such
information without our written consent. Unless otherwise agreed, we do not assume any liability with
respect to the accuracy or completeness of the information set out in this e-mail. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy and delete the message from
your computer.
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